
:!? 
J.!t,‘Hb. C>jDJS..,.v 

; 1.6 ILpril 1948 
i, 
I, j j ,,i 

,I ',! t I 

I s 
ENGLISE 
ORIGINAL: F 

Chairman: 

OF THE 'TENTH MEETING 

Vice Chairman: Mr. MOROZOV 

Rapporteur: MT, RUDZINSKI 

Members: Mr. LIN 
Mr. ORDONNEAU 
Mr. AZXOUL 
Mr. PEREZ FERCSO 

Secretariat: 

New York 
at '2:OO p.m. 

(United States of America) 

(Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) 

Poland 

China 
France 
Lebanon 
Venezuela 

Am&ant Director of 
Hman Rights Division 

Committee Secretary 

NOTX t Anv ~~ra~,t.%ons of this record should be submitted in -. - --. -‘-“u _ ___ - _ __ .--._ 
mitinct. in either of the working languages (English or Wench), u, 

orkina days. 'to &, 23. D&a-wnay, Director, Of'ficial 
. ---- ~' R&i CC : li9. Cb&ections should be -.-- - _ - -.__ I Lake Success. 

accom anie, J bv r incorporated in a letter, on,headed notepager, 
~~~~~~~~~ ;;p 

f 
~o-~ria-te symbol number and enclOsed in e.n envelope 

*&i~s~~ti6~s can be dealt with more speedily by.the - --- _ 
ed if delegations will 'be good enough also to 

in a niimeographed copy of the record., 



E/AC .25/SR.l0 
Page 2 

DISfJJSSION OF !mE DRAFTING OF VARIOUS ARTICIXS OF THE CON*ilENTION 
‘, ;;I, ‘, ‘, 011 GENOCIDE i ,. ., ,Ij ,. 1 
). .I 1,: ;; : i,j,i’f, ,, , ; ,,,:,;j y.:i (1~~3, The diacus~ion ~onc;erned draft artid. submitted by ‘JeriouS ‘5; , : ,:i::: (.J! . ,/ ,:,. .:,:fLz/ dalegations, which have not been circulated. in the form of documents .i;; y. ;,:‘,,.i 7 ;: [.$, ; ,‘J II :; of the Commission.) 

ii’ 4 % :;, ,: ! 
/ ( ,/;i:,; j: i;;< ‘1 ~ 
T i ‘, ‘~” ii’:~, .’ ; The C%TAIRM.AN mentloned that the members of tha Committee had ,,i d ‘: : ‘,. 1; 8” : 

:: ‘I i ! : 1) : hold an exchange of views during an infolzual meeting. They had thus ,,. : !: ‘, ,, /’ / ,:> : ‘,.’ bsen able to find common ground ore various questions. He submitted : !.’ 
1 ‘;* : ,. IL):, f i 1. ‘,, to the members of the Committee the text he had Prepared for the first 

‘s. ,:, 
four articlea of a Convention for the prevention and. punishment of 

genocide. The text was based on the generil principlas elucidated 

during the general discussion. He opened the discussion of articles 

1 and 2 of his draft, 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated 

that in order to have a legal basis, the Convention should specify in 

the definition of the crime attempt, conspiracy, pravocation, complicity, 

and pre-meditation, which contribute to the committing of genocide. 

If those elementa were not included in the definition, the Committee 

would have to draft a special article to Dover &hem, He f303a 

*btm’kiQn $0 Point 2 of his own draft waich took into account the 

elem@nt of We-meditation, and proposed the subdivision of article 2, 

submitted by the Chairman, into three sub-paragraphs: the first would 

define genocide aB a criminal act aimed at the physical &estruction 
,I 
1 of a group of human beings on racial, national 01” religious grounds; 1.1 

the second would define “physical destruction” in accordance with 
,, ;: 

the terms of article 2 of the text submitted by the Chaimnan; and the :1 

third would show that measures taken for the elimination of a national 

culture also constituted an act of genocide known as cultural genocide, 

/A separate 



E/AC.25/SR.10 
Page 3 

A separate artid VOuld follow specifying the elemants of pro-medi- 

tat~‘m, @VOCdtiW, CGlUp&ity, etz,, which contributed to the 

cominiss~ on of the crime, 

Mr, Morozov pointed Out that his proposal merely concerned the 

fundamental question and that the Committee was free to decide on 

the best method of drafting the sub-paragraphs and the two articles, 

Nr. CRDONNEAU (France) expressed his preference for a 

discussion point by point, and said he was in favour of a separate 

article c,overing the elements of pre-meditation, provocation, 

complicity, attempt, and conspiracy, 

Mr. LIN NOUSHENG (China) submitted a proposal which, he 

thought, was a compromise between the texts submitted by the Chairman 

and the USSR, The Chinese draft defined genocide after declaring in 

the preamble that genocide was a crime punishable by international 

law. He enumerated in four sub-paragraphs of article 1, the acts 

which constituted genocide: first, the physical destruction, in 

whole or in part, of a human group; second, the sub jectj,ng of a human 

group to conditions of life, or applying to it measures that were 

likely to result In the physical destructlon,in whole or in part, 

of that group; third, the destruction of the institutions or of the 

culture of that group, or the suppression of its language; fourth, 

conspiring to commit the sots enumerated under 1, 2 and 3, or planning 

them, or attempting to commit them, or inciting or provoking other 

peraoas to commit them, 

Mr. ORDCNNXAU (France) pointed out that, legal point of 

view, it was incorrect to make the attempt to commit a crime 

identical with the crime itself, as sub-paragraph 4 of the Chinese 



E/AC.25/SR.10 
Page b 

represantati-rets draft seamed to do. The attempt was not the crlms 
i !,;I, I ,(/ ‘I,: 1:;. i I 

,,,, j_. /. itself I 
I,. 

',, 'i :!,/!, 
a: '1' / !  ,I!1 

/$ ,,,: !  (, 'I :1 
:; "..I' (,, ',',' ! !  

: 1,; _/;:, 'f 
!  ,:,‘” ,i,( ,;., Mr. PEREZ PER020 (Venezuela) amphasized the importance of 

,i1 / ., ‘., ‘/!“ijl 
;, ,,‘, Ii :‘,I:’ 
; i jc ‘: I.‘, I, the preamble which made all conventions solemn instruments, He 

s ‘.‘,,, ‘, /, ,, 
(,: .‘,< ” ,‘ ,;/, 
‘I’ ” 1 :,, .” : 1, preferred, however, a short pprumble, similar to the one submitted 

! :;, ‘: ,., ,I by the Chinese representative. 
/’ ‘,, I’ : .I,, i 

./_ t: With regard to the definition, he thought that in stating that 
’ .I ‘, ‘( , $,i ..; ‘I ‘, (:‘, :: genocide was a crime punishable under international law, the scope 
,’ I ,: ,‘,I, _,, ‘,(’ ,,!’ : : _, ,b,J ,r,’ j, of the convention was being limited. It wau preferable to widen it 

! b/ ., X’, : j’;J i, 1, i : ,, ; : ;p so es to ixlude the concept of crime against humanity, or against 
” 

‘:‘; ,(, I,.; :, 
,‘1; ,.,, :;.j,,‘j’:;;:, 
1 /; ;I :: ; ‘f,‘? ; the law 09 nations, It was understood that the national courts would 

,/I, : 
,‘i/ : ,. !I 

L have to repress the oritie, Bence, every State should be able to 

take measures for prevention and punishment covered by national 

legislation, 

Pinally, the definition saemed to allow the extermination of 

human groups on account of their political apinions, since groups 

united by a common political opinion were not mentioned, 

He favoured a definition specifying the sots which constituted 

genocide, but urgad that the list should be merely declaratory and 
I 1. 

not rsstrictive. 
c, 

,! / : ; , : 
,; ,’ i Mr. NOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed 
1: ,, I’ :I> ,i, .’ t I 

out that the Committee had agreed not to discuss the preamble until 
a/:’ 
:, i _i after the prinoiples expressed in the Convention had been draft<d, 

I 
,’ : 
1, II- 

/. Every member would undoubtedly, at a later stage, have comments 
1. .’ : ‘8,’ to make on the preamble, He also thought that the preamble was 

‘:, 
,’ !.’ neoessary in order to mark the solemn nature of the Convent&an. 

..l He pointed out that his proposal defining the crime of getiocide in 
;‘i /I 
I’: L’ /three 
.il 



E/AC. 25/SR. 10 
page 5 

three paragraphs of the same article, agreed to a eraat extant with 

tha draft submitted by the Chinese representative, as well as with 

the observations made by the representative of France, Nevertheless, 

the elements of provooation, conspiracy, complicity and pre-meditation 

should be covered, as he had already stated, by a separate article 

and should not be included in the article defining the crime, 

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) agreed with the remarks made by the 

representati-Jes of Venezuela and USSR on the preamble, and requested 

the members of the Committee to examine the definition -p&t by point; the members of the Committee to examine the definition poi& by point; 

They had to decide first of all whether article 1 should include They had to decide first of all whether article 1 should include 

attempt, provocation, pre-meditation and complicity. attempt, provocation, pre-meditation and complicity. 

With the approval of the representatives of China and USSR, the With the approval of the representatives of China and USSR, the 
Committee decided to include in a separate article the elements of Committee decided to include in a separate article the elements of 
provocation, conspiracy, attempt, etc. provocation, conspiracy, attempt, etc. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that there had been no obJections The CHAIRMAN pointed out that there had been no obJections 

to the wording of draft article 1 submitted by the Chinese representative, to the wording of draft article 1 submitted by the Chinese representative, 

Be asked the members whether they thought cultural genocide should Be asked the members whether they thought cultural genocide should 

bs covered by a separate article. bs covered by a separate article. Ee poin%ed out that this would Ee poin%ed out that this would 

make it easier for tha various countries to notify the Convention. make it easier for tha various countries to notify the Convention. 

If the crime ofscultural genoc1iie was dealt with in a separate If the crime ofscultural genoc1iie was dealt with in a separate 

article, this would enable Governments to make reservations on a article, this would enable Governments to make reservations on a 

particular point of the Convention. particular point of the Convention. 

or. ORUONNE&J (France) stated that the drafting of the or. ORUONNE&J (France) stated that the drafting of the 

clause concsrning cultural genocide presented great difficulties. 

He agread with the Chairman that the question should be dealt with 

in a separate article. The characteristica af cultural genocide would. 

give rise to such a diveraity of concepts In the various legislations 

that would have to deal with it, that the crime should be defined’ 

with very great care. 

/Mr. LIN MOUSHENG 



I&-. T,Ti\T ~v;t~iJziE[~~\~r: ((.!,~TTIH.) p-iukif w.L @M.t; :ill ti;hY.h,7iIl 

CuuuLriea the a.c: t of conspiring did not constitute a crime, whereas 

other legislations had a different concept. Although he was not 

opposed to item 4 of his draft being dealt with in a separate article, 

hu preferred that point 3, relating to cultural genocide, should be 

retained in article 1. However, if making it a separate article 

would facilitatt agreement among the members, he would not be opposed 
. 

to that proced.ure. He pointed out, however, that legislative bodies 

could as easily make reservations on part of an article as on a whole 

one. 

He drew attention to a suggestion made by the representative of 

Venezuela, and expressed himself in favour of a text which would define 

genocide only for the purpose of the Convention. Hence, the text 

mfght read: “In this Convention, genocide means 1, *..a. , whi ch would 

have the advantage of precision witnout claiming to give an absolute 

definition of the crime. 

Mr. XOROZOV (TJnion of Soviet Socialist Republics) ful3gz 

agreed with the desire of the representative of China to retain 

sub-paragraph j,! relating to cultural genocide, in article 1, which gave 

the definition of the crime as a whole. That form would contribute 

to the legal accuracy of the definition. Indeed, it would not be 

possible to isolate one of the elements constituting the crime in 

order to specify it in a separate article. In that way, the notion 

of cultural genocide, instead of being put rather-in the background, 

would only be given greater importance, It was essential to bear 

in mind that any prohibition of the use of a language, any destruction 

of cultural monuments, etc., aid not necessarily constitute an act 

of genocide. They could only be so described if the acts were the 

/the result 

.’ 



E/AC .2,7/SR.10 

,,’ ,,’ 
the the result Of a persacution carried out on racis,l,, national or result of a persacution carried out on racisl,, national or 

,, / ;; ,, / ;; if if : ,’ : ,’ 
‘; y:,f ‘; y;,f :I :I 

" 'a,: ” ‘a,: 

religious grounds. religious grounds. For that reason, he considered that sub-paragraph 3 For that reason, he considered that sub-paragraph 3 
j: 6 j: 6 

("', 'I,,,!, +]i (“‘, ‘,,,,!, +]i ,’ ,’ ,; : _,: ,; : _,: 
of the Chinese draft should remain in the article defining the crime, of the Chinese draft should remain in the article defining the crime, 

;_j{j .’ ;_j{j .’ 
.I..‘, .I..‘, f f ;s ‘,, ;s ‘,, 
L ,, L ,, 1’5~ 1’5~ 

i i ‘7’; 4.i ‘7’; 4.i 

because because it was an inseparable -part of that definition. it was an inseparable -part of that definition. 
.(I j,: :\ .(I j,: :\ ,i, ,i, 

1; ‘/ f$ 1; ‘/ f$ 
,” ,!,I,: q, ,” ,!,I,: q, ‘JI i,,, ‘JI i,,, 

With regard to the ratification of the Convention, he remarked With regard to the ratification of the Convention, he remarked 
a’. ,/, a’. ,/, ‘, ‘, ,+- ,+- 
I i’, I i’, ‘, /‘,I ‘, /‘,I \ ‘: \ ‘: 

that a Conuention constituted a whole which could only be ratified that a Conuention constituted a whole which could only be ratified 
j:: 4 j:: 4 ,j, ,j, ‘1.; :i ‘1.; :i 

I,,::’ I,,::’ i’ i’ 

or rejected in its entirety, or rejected in its entirety, For that reason, he failed to understand For that reason, he failed to understand ; ,’ ; ,’ .,I I,,) .,I I,,) 

Furthermore, it sufficed for the Furthermore, it sufficed for the the argument of the ChaTrman. the argument of the ChaTrman. 

Convention to bs ratifled by a specified number of States and’ it would Convention to bs ratifled by a specified number of States and’ it would 

then come into force. then come into force. 



the Convention should be :co;t,i %ied aB R whole” HB aRked for mpnmti.rm 

into’two articles because the draf,t (;onventi.on would be considered by 

Mr, I)kl~~l~~~frlJ !j?k*encs) WXP.KW~~ in Mr. Moro~ov ' s vi a51 that 

the Convention sbou3.d be :wx+,i %ied aB R whole” HB aRked for sepnration 

into’two articles because the draf,t Conventi.on would be considered by 

the 8:oonomio and Social Council and the General Assembly, bodies which 

were hardly able to undertake drafting work. In these circumstances, 

it would be easier for them to vote on the question of cultural genocide 

if it formed the subject of a separate article. 

the 8:oonomio and Social Council and the General Assembly, bodies which 

were hardly able to undertake drafting work. In these circumstances, 

; . ‘,/, ‘ii,:’ /,,I it would be easier for them to vote on the question of cultural genocide 
” ,I!, / /, ‘iI ‘, 

,’ : ,: ,. ‘I, I ” if it formed the subject of a separate article. 

There was also a reason of principle: cultural genocide and physical 

genocide’ were not exactly the same crime, and if they were dealt with in 

two separate articles this would avoid confusing their characteristios 

There was also a reason of principle: cultural genocide and physical 

genocide’ were not exactly the same crime, and if they were dealt with in 

two separate articles this would avoid confusing their characteristios 

which were quite different, While the factor of intention was present 

in both cases, the mans of action were different. These, in the case 

which were quite different, While the factor of intention was present 

in both cases, the mans of action were different. Them, in the case 

of physical genocide, consisted in attacks on life (murder), whereas 

cultural genocide ‘involved various acts whioh might be directed against 

objects and things, such as the “culture” of a group. 

He thought therefore that it would be prejudical to include in one 

a,rticle the factor of intention which was common to both Grimed, and the 

means of execution, which wcro entirely different, It would be prefar- 

able to draw up two separate articles, containing the following ideas : 

Article 1: -.- Physical genocide . . . can be committed by means of 

physical attack on individuals or groups. 

Article 2: ' Cul.lxwal genocide . . . is committed by such and such 

lot adopted, it would be necessary to state 

rirst the genera.1 principle and then specify the material means of 

execution in separate paragraphs, as, for example, in the draft Conven- 

tion proposed by China. He thought it would be preferable to specify 

/in separate 



the ~arioua form3 af genocida. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed 

in principle with Mr. Ordonnoau, Ho pointed out ‘that the text of 

articla f: of the draft Convention submitted by the USSR was similar 

to that of the Chineae draft, inasmuch as it contained three clearly 

distinct ideas, oeparatsd by punctuation Eark;i, He suggested that 

if the Chinese text were to mention the “premeditated creation of 

intolerable condition@ of life” the resemblance would be still more 

evident, Physical destruction and cultural destruction were not, in 

his rpinion, on the same level; both were genocide, but in differ- 

ent degrees. hrticle J: 09 the Convention should thus be divided into 

three points defining: 

1, Genocide in the form of physical destruction; 

2, The prem&ditated in.i?liction of conditions of life aimed at 

the destruction of a group; 

3. Cultural genocide l 

He asked the Committee to accept that division in principle. 

Mr, OBDQNNiIAU (France) explained that in proposing sepa-’ 

ration into two distinct articles, he had not intsnded to imply that 

the two aepacts of genocide t~;.:re equally important. From tha drafting 

point of view, articla 1 of the USSR draft lacked balance. He thought 

that paragrapha 1 and 2 of that article shculd confititute a new article 1, 

and paragraph 3 ishould become article 2. He was stronCply of the opinion 

that a distinction should be made bet-deen the means of action. 

in separate articles the Eataria means of execution distinguishing 



/,,$i B’;,,il; // j’ / 
:,,:/ .I,!.), r” ,!;‘,., i_’ mgo 10 
I / :‘j: .’ 
;‘i ,!/I’;. , ;‘,j: j ‘; 
“8,: I: ,,.I, 1: I 

:;/,,“.I ‘; i :, 
” ./ 
,I, ‘I ! :,, I’;‘* ,. .,‘j,, hs far as drafting was concerned, he would be more inclined to 

_/ : “, ,) ,,,. / ‘,, ,/, :,! :i ; !, !,C a!,_:‘, / ‘,I !( iv’,! I .j:, */;y._ !I I, ,! ,* ‘/( :i !I’ accept the Chinese draft, but here again he thought there should be 
$!l;l’, ,.t : :j;;,” 1 I/,3_ / : >/j, : ; :p I, :‘:a1 I,. ,!I:, “, an article to define each cat6c&ory of crime (physical genocide and 

:/ ; “ii, <I,,/ \,‘l ‘ii:; 
; i, ,, ;! “!j 
,.,.’ : .// ; cultural genocide). 

,:, ,, I’:,’ I ., I ,’ 
: ; (I, ‘, 1:’ ” In the opinion of Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), the text of the Convention 

j ,,; .’ 
,‘.I i 

1.;’ /: ‘.,<’ i ,” should be brief. He thought it should be possible to find a single 
: ,I j* / ; 1. ,, :’ :, .( formula to cover all the details, a premise from which all the rest of 

.t,” /‘, .i 
. “2 / : ; 1’// .i: If’ :, ,; the Convention would follow. 8,. I/! :p, ,,: if, .,: / ,:‘. ” 

;,I! ‘. ; 
,:/,!.,‘I 

!i s,,);;/i_,‘:’ :;jj,’ /j The fundamental point was to decide what elements shauld be 
/, :)I ,I :j ‘, !I ;,: i’:.:’ “,, $ ,, 1 

‘C I:: ‘j) “‘I ‘:!.‘:;r~,& included in the definition of Ir,enocide, He perceived threa esaantitll 
:;c;* # (ii, ::, ji ;: I 3 .,,j; / ,j:.,. ,,‘, ,’ 4 j ,’ ; ideas: !(:;, : 1,1: ;. the aim of the act, namely, destruction; the character of that 

1: ‘\) 
destruction; its motives (national, raolal, political, etc.) He 

considered that such a definition would suffice, whether it was drawn 

up in one or more parts. Moreover, the enumeration in the Chinese 

draft was dangerous because it was restrictive, It did not mention 

forced religious conversion, which might however be considered as a 

punishable element of the crime of genocide. A very wide definition 

was thus re quirad; and he would propose a ‘text as soon a:: the members 

of the Committee had expressed their opinions. 

Mr. ORDOIW~GAU (France) was in entire agrsament with or. i;zkoul’s 

analy 8 i s . He also considered that a distinction must b,e mad+ b,stw3en ths 

aim - the physical destruction of a group - and tha material means, 

whatever they might be, used to achieve that aim, 

/ The cHA1RMA”N 



The CHAIRMAN remArked that the differences oft opinion between 

the members af the Committee ware of a purely formal nature. In reply 

objsotion to inserting’in separate articles the definition of cultural 

genocide , on the one hand, and that of cultural genocide, on the other, 

He recalled that s.0~~ 
‘8: 

time proviously the Polish representative had “‘i $74, : .“j$ j:‘: 
/i I$ 

even suggested that a separatn document should be drawn up on cultural 
,, ;j,,.j, ,!i‘g’,; _I, ‘,’ I; I,,$ 

>I ‘, 
genocide. / : : j:; I!; ; ” 

that the separation wou& facilitate the 
,+: ,, pi; ,,, 

Furthermore, he believed 

adoption of the Convention by the legislative bodies ihiGh would be 

called upon to ratify it, because it would enable them to make reser- 

vations on certain provisions. 

Mr. RTJDZINSKI (Poland) pointed out that the Committee had 

decided to replace tha expression “deny the right of ex.i.otence of 

racial, national, religious or political groups of human beings” by 
‘!“!., 

to the representative of the USSR, he stated that thera was no legal 

“deny the right of existence to groups of human beings on grounds of 

religion, nationality or poll. Lical opinion”. In that connect&on, ho 

considered that a distinction should be mado between the motives of 

genocide and its aims. Both should be defined by the Convention, which 

should moreover specify those groups which nhould be protected against 

genocide. 

‘8 

/ Mr. MOUSKENG LIN .j: .I 



E/AC 
Page 

.25/SR*lO 
12 

Mr, M()~s~L’\G LIN (China) propoSOa that gOllOOi8e BhOUid be 

aofinea as an act airectd against racial, national Or,relWoua @;rOUpS 

for reasons of mco, re].Qion, nationality or political opinion, 

Mr. SC-B (&.xretariat) pointed out that the new wording 

of the unj.toa S-ta-& and Chinese drafts differed from the ori@nd 

texts * He emphasQ,od the Ufficulty experienced by ,the prosecution 

in proving the motives of a crimee 

The CII.QRMAN agreed with Mr, Schwelb. 

or, ORJX)IQEAIJ (France) said that the French text did not 

present any aiffiwti~s, ana that it was in harmony with the ideas 

expressed by the Polish representative, 

The CHAmAN suggested that the Cawjmittee should vote on 

who-&her cultural genocide and physical genocide should be dealt with 

in the same article or in different articles. 

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) raised the objection tha% his vote 

would depend on the final text of the article or articles in question. 

Mr. PEREZ PEROSO (Venezuela) supported the Chairman’s 

suggestion. He would Ix;ake one ‘criticism of the text proposed by 

China: it mentionea cultural g6320Oiae only as part of an enumeration 

ana not in the d.efinition, He proposed that the Conmittee dmA.a 

vote on whether to include cultural genocide at the begimigg 

of the d.efinitlon contalned in the text proposed by Chic.a, 

The Cordt-t;ee aeclded by three’votes to one with TWO abstantlons 

to &sert the notion of cultural genocide in a separate e.rt,icle. 

/M rr MOROZOV 



Mr, &XXOZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed 

that physical genocide should be dofined in an article consisting of 

tw0 aifmnd5 p~~63gra+~hhs, 83~ fOllO~f3: 

Paragraph 1 - 1x1 this convention, the word "genaclde" means a 

criminal act directed at tho physical destruction of 

nation&L, racial or roli@ous gYounds, 

Paragraph 2 - "Physical destruction" also means the deliberate 

subjac%ion of such groups to conditions of life that are likely to 

rmult in their physical destruction. 

a group on 

Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) observed that the text submitted by 

the USSR was almost identical with the l?ranch text, He would 

therefore support the proposed definition, 

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) observed that Committee wore agreed 

on two pointa: the adi33iti0n of gsnooide should indicate both the 

aim ana tha mo%t;im of the crime. He requested that the definit$on 

should include a third notion, namely; that of the destruction of 

a group, as such. 

The CWmdAR was ready to accept the first paragraph of 

the USSR proposti, 

Mr, PER3ZmPBROZ0 (Venezuela) wondered whether the proposed 

dePinS*tion covered also the destruction of one or more pessons as 

members of u, racial, religious or national group, 

,;: Mr, HOROZOV (Ur~ion of Soviet SOGitLkkt RFjpublics) replied 
"0, ',, that his definition obviously applied not only to the destruction of 

D I $ a group, but to that of the individuals composing it whenever murder 



:.I ‘, ,j:i., ,: 
:  , I  ,i: ” 

P/ : ; :  

: , !  11, , I , ,  
I  ( (“i,./ ! , ; , : , ;  
i I , ,  ‘! 
i 1 I ; , ,  : ;  

: ,;,,i_(';,', 

/ Y,:' for raGi&, n.a+toaml OL" ~~I.Q,J.WJ.B XWQWJ~B W&B ~WQ~VQ~* N&~-KY, 
,;\:a! 
'l :l' I, ". 

; the murder of 8+n individual could not be considered 6emia6 unless 
1 !:I, i/ 1 I ', 

i (I,, !i, ,; ‘, i/ : ,:I : I/,: 1 
; ,/,,.j’ /i i. i I,:,’ i ,$.l, it could be proved that it was the first of a series of act!3 atmed 

, 1 ,’ .I,, :, 
.I i :;, ‘jIOI 
‘1 j:, ‘. at the destruction of an entire group. 
8,>’ . ,. ,i’ 1; 
h/I ‘4. ‘, I , ,I, :,(“/ : :/ :; , 
,’ /’ 1 ‘I , 1, I: Mr. ORDORNEAU (France) thought that that notion should be 

., 
“! / / 3. ;;I / I 
j j :’ I,, ,;, stated clearly in the aefid.%ion. “6 I, ii ::I, , ! .,‘I ,!’ ;’ ,, i’,‘; 

: ::, :I,’ 

;~~~~~i..;~‘::I 
To that end., he suggested the following definition: 

,*, ;‘,‘,I’ ‘!lJhe crime known as genocide is an attack directed against ; ‘; ,,). “A ,, :‘i : .I. ;) :,i ‘;‘;:!” 1; ;: 3,. ; ‘I I / p!’ ,,’ ,:‘:/ 2. ,/ j, :j; ,:i; ,/, j “,I/‘;:: 1, a’.: the physical existence of a ‘group of human beings, as such, or of ; ,‘I I: 1; r 
I,;,! I, 1.L <,I, ,‘, : 
I~’ /) ;!j j : : 

II ‘,, ,,jx; ( /I ,, :,,: I; one or more individuals, as members of the group * ” 
i,\,‘;, ,, ‘/ I, (‘1 “I He said that this formula met the wish expressed by Mr, Azkoul. 

Mr, 2EREZGRROZO ‘(Venezuela), while agreeing with the 

definition proposed by the representative 00 Frsnoe, thought that & 

more flexible definition ehould’be adopted, It would be sufficient 

~XJ add the words ttin whole or in part? after the word “destruction” 

in sub-paragraph 1 of the definWon proposed by the USSR, 

Mr, MOROZOV (Un$on of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked 

whether the following definition would be satisfactory to the 

Cozrmittee: 

~,,. ‘: “In this Convention, the word “genocidet’ means a oriminal. act 
,i’ 
/i” 
-! aimed at the physL~I. destruction of a ,group either by mass massacre 
! .’ .!‘. I or by individual murders, for racial, nationa or religious reasons,” 

‘. ‘! 
!; ‘8 , 2) i:j Mr, QXWNEAU (France) thought that the new dePiniti,an was 
i’ : I/ ;! ; I too limited in scope since there were other methoas of destruction j / 
,a: !: ,i !‘f besidea “massacre” and “murder ” I 
i’ 



E/AC ,2@R.10 
Page 15 

After a brief discussion, Mr; MOROZOV wit,hdrew his last 

proposal and agreed to accept the amendxknt t,o ,his first formula 

suggested by the representative of ‘Venezuela. 

The CHADWAN suggested the addition of the following phrase, 
‘, 

to the definition pXQ$osed by the USSR:“,,, or the physical destructi?n 

of an individual incidental to the physical destruction of a group.” 

Mr. AZICOUL (Lebanon) pointed. out that appropriate measuyea 

should be taken for the punishment of indiviaual crimes aimed at the 

destruction of a group of hum% beings before that group was totally 

destroyed. He therefore ob jetted. to the words “incidental to”, which 

he thought were ambiguous, Ho rather favoured the more flexible wording 

suggested by the representative of Venezuela. 

He expressed, doubt con~exning the full in$Llcatlan of the word ,:,- ; : 

“national.“. He emphasized -that the concept of nationality wafd not 

identical in all legal aystams. Moreover, protection haa to be extends& 

not only to the nationals of any country, but to an ethnic grouB, what- 

ever the nationdity of its members, He preferred the woraing “throu& 

hatred” or “through national fanaticism” to “for national reaSOrX3” 

because, in his view, the word “reasons” might be ambiguous l 

Ms. MOROZOV (Union of Sovie t Socialist Republics) wond?red whether 

An exchange of views took place ancZ It became evident that the 

.l.~I”4.“uu”~.ufs “.L4” ““rr”uy v- WM. r..-- -- --- - -.- 

since they were not legal concepts, 

/ The C&m 



ethnic gxoup fxom that of the majority of ths po~ulatSon~ ethnic gxoup fxom that of the majority of ths populatSonl 

The Committee adopted the following definition pepW~.g f’uxther epiing f’uxther 
discussion of’ the word discussion of’ the word “nationti” t “nation3J.” t 

“In this Convention, the word “genocide” xeans a criminal “In this Convention, the word “genocide” xeans a criminal 

act alxed at the physical. destruction, in whole ox In part, of act alxed at the physical. destruction, in whole ox In part, of 

a gxoup of human beings, a group of human beings, for racial, national ox religious for racial, national ox religious 

reasons. I’ ma80238 . I’ 

The meeting rose at 620 pImr The meeting rose at 620 pImr - - 

E/AC.25;/SR.10 
Page 1.6 

The C&YDMAN suggested that the concepts of “~ation~~ty*~ 

and “national orlginl’ be combined to cover the case of persons who, 

while possesdng a particular natianality, belonged to a differen% 

The CUm suggested that the concepts of “~ation~~ty*~ 

and “national orlginl’ be combined to cover the case of persons who, 

while posseming a particular natianality, belonged to a differen% 

- 


